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Fox Michael

From: Jordan, Michael (FMCSA) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Becic Ensar; Fox Michael; Beckjord Michele; Marshall Rafael; Allen Benjamin
Cc: Lambert, Kimberly (FMCSA)
Subject: RE: FMCSA Data / DART Meeting 

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon Dr. Becic. 
 
Please find FMCSA’s response to your questions in red below. 

 
1. To verify: The “Exempt For-Hire” under Question 23 on MCS-150 does not refer to exemptions from HOS regulations; 

is that correct? Correct. 
a. A few questions regarding obtaining an exemption from HOS and ELD regulations: Does a carrier: 

i. request the HOS exemption from the FMCSA; A carrier that wants an exemption not otherwise available 
through statute or regulation can request an exemption. FMCSA then has to publish the request in the 
Federal Register for public comment and ultimately to approve or deny the request. Note - the HOS 
exemption for “agricultural operations” in 49 CFR 395.1(k) is statutory and does not require an application.  

ii. simply inform the agency that the carrier will operate under conditions that grant HOS exemption; or, 
Operating under the HOS exemption in 49 CFR 395.1(k) does not require the carrier to notify FMCSA that it is 
using that exemption. 

iii. not inform the FMCSA at all when it starts operating under conditions that the carrier believes grant HOS 
exemption? This is typically what happens pursuant to 49 CFR 395.1(k). 

 
2. Does the FMCSA have to approve a carrier’s request to be exempt from HOS and ELD regulations? The HOS 

exemption in 49 CFR 395.1(k) does not require prior approval. A carrier that wants an ELD exemption broader than 
that provided by 49 CFR 395.8(a)(1)(iii)(A)(1) must submit a request which will be published for notice and comment 
in the Federal Register. Additionally, 49 CFR 390.21 gives carriers providing emergency relief under the 
circumstances outlined there an automatic exemption from 49 CFR parts 390-399, which includes HOS. 

 
3. Do any of the FMCSA databases show which motor carriers have (or may operate with) HOS exemptions? FMCSA 

databases do not track motor carriers operating under an HOS exemption, with the exception of the COVID-19 
emergency HOS exemption that was put in place for carriers to voluntarily self-report use of that specific exemption. 

 
4. Does a carrier (or a driver for an individual load) have any documentation showing that it is exempt from HOS 

regulations? Our rules don’t require any documentation, but FMCSA has told carriers that they have the burden of 
proof to demonstrate to roadside enforcement officers that they meet the requirements for any particular HOS 
exemption. 
a. For example, if a vehicle is undergoing roadside inspection, what proof does the driver have that s/he is exempt 

from HOS? Optional documents could include a copy of the Federal Register publication for when the exemption 
was formally granted or a bill of lading that documents locations for the commodity carried. 

 
We hope this information is helpful. 
 
Michael Jordan, Management & Program Analyst 
Strategic Planning and Program Evaluation Division 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
Phone: (  
E-mail:  
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Charles (FMCSA) > 
Subject: RE: FMCSA Data / DART Meeting  
  
Hi Michael, 
  
Please see attached for the Milk Hauler registration and crash data that NTSB requested. I provided them with an extract 
of all carriers that checked the “Other” cargo classification field and entered text that contained the word “milk”.   
  
A few things to note:  
  

 The MCMIS_STATUS flag shows whether the carrier is currently active or inactive in MCMIS. Some of the 
carriers are currently inactive in MCMIS. In their analysis, NTSB can decide if they want to use the data for all 
carriers or just the active ones. 

 We included a flag for the “Exempt For-Hire” operation classification. There seems be a slight mix-up in NTSB’s 
understanding of the role of this field. Rather than filter the data to exclude carriers that are not exempt for-hire as 
requested, I decided to use a flag that NTSB can filter if they eventually decide to exclude those carriers. It would 
be helpful to include Charles Medalen’s text clarifying the meaning of the exempt-for hire field in your response to 
NTSB (see sub-bullet immediately below). 

o There was some discussion of item 23.B on the MCS-150 form, “Exempt For-Hire.” This doesn’t refer to 
the HOS agricultural exemption, but rather to 49 U.S.C. 13506, “Miscellaneous motor carrier 
transportation exemptions.” Some of the (highly miscellaneous) exemptions listed there are agricultural in 
nature, but § 13506 provides an exemption only from the requirement for operating authority, not from 
any of the safety requirements. That’s because § 13506(a) says that “Neither the Secretary [of 
Transportation] or the [Surface Transportation] Board has jurisdiction under this part over . . .” the 
various things listed in § 13506. The term “this part” means Part B of Subtitle IV of title 49, United States 
Code, i.e., 49 U.S.C. chapters 131-149. The safety statutes are codified in Part B of Subtitle VI of title 49, 
i.e., 49 U.S.C. chapters 311-317. So a carrier that checked the “Exempt For-Hire” box is not referring to 
the HOS or other safety rules. 

 We included a flag for CARRIER_OPERATION to allow NTSB filter of interstate vs. intrastate carriers. 
 We provided total crash, fatal crash and power unit counts for 2019, 2020 and 2021. NTSB can calculate the 

crash rates from these fields. 
 You will notice that there is a raw power unit field and a screened power unit field in the report. The screened 

power unit field excludes raw power unit counts that failed our filter for spurious records. NTSB can use the 
screened power unit field as the denominator.  

  
Let me know if there are other questions. 
  
Olu 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ THIS E‐MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, 
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. 
IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the 
original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and 
attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is 
not authorized and may be unlawful.  






